MS Marine Licensing

From:

Sent: 16 June 2017 17:24

To: MS Marine Licensin

cc: I

Subject: EDF Energy Hunterston B - Seaweed Removal Marine Licence Application

Attachments: Licence Application filled in AJT final.pdf; R2827_Final Env Appraisal_
16June2017.pdf; EDF Energy Hunterston B Power Station - proposed seaweed
removal

Dear Marine Scotland _

Please find the enclosed LICENCE APPLICATION required for SEAWEED REMOVAL as per Marine (Scotland) Act 2010
requirements.

We have been in direct contact with Malcolm Rose (Marine Scotland officer) regarding this application. — Hence CC
to this email.

Please also find enclosed :-

1 - ABPmer Environmental Appraisal
2 - Correspondance between EDF Energy and Scottish Natural Heritage (Natalie Ward)

| would be obliged if you could acknowlege receipt of the Application, and also EMAIL as soon as possible the
invoice for PAYMENT — which | will arrange to be paid immediately. — We believe the FEE is £667 for the project
proposed.

Malcolm, Should you have any immediate questions or need any further information — please do not hesitate to get
in touch with me. (For adminsitrative purposes | have included my coleague Anil Chundoo (Environmental
Compliance Co-ordinator) into the application form.)

We trust that emailing the Application Form is in good order and we hope that you will be able to expedite the
application as discussed previously.

Best Regards and thank you.

Day Operations Group Head
Hunterston B Power Station,

EDF Energy Nuclear Generation Ltd
Pager
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Website: www.edfenergy.com and www.british-energy.com
Ask yourself whether you need a hard copy. If you do, print it double sided
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